
 
 
 

The  following  documentation  is  an  electronically‐
submitted  vendor  response  to  an  advertised 
solicitation  from  the  West  Virginia  Purchasing 
Bulletin  within  the  Vendor  Self‐Service  portal  at 
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procurement  process,  and  to  maintain  the 
transparency  of  the  bid‐opening  process,  this 
documentation  submitted  online  is  publicly  posted 
by  the  West  Virginia  Purchasing  Division  at 
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor responses 
to  this  solicitation  submitted  to  the  Purchasing 
Division in hard copy format. 
 



 



Date Printed: Apr 8, 2024 Page: 1 FORM ID: WV-PRC-SR-001 2020/05

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State of West Virginia
Solicitation Response

Proc Folder: 1397508

Solicitation Description: Open End Purchase For Contract Temporary RN, LPN, HSA

Proc Type: Central Master Agreement

Solicitation Closes Solicitation Response Version

2024-04-04 13:30 SR 0618 ESR03272400000005473 1

VENDOR

VS0000010799
PRIME TIME HEALTHCARE LLC

Solicitation Number: CRFQ 0618 BVH2400000002

Total Bid: 0 Response Date: 2024-03-27 Response Time: 18:37:56

Comments:  

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
David H Pauline
304-558-0067
david.h.pauline@wv.gov

Vendor
Signature X                                                                     FEIN#                                                       DATE
All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation



Date Printed: Apr 8, 2024 Page: 2 FORM ID: WV-PRC-SR-001 2020/05

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
1 Contract Nursing Services RN, LPN, HSA 0.00000 HOUR 161.000000 0.00

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
85101601    

Commodity Line Comments: RN- $80
LPN - $45
HSA - $36

Extended Description:
Please refer to Exhibit "A" Pricing Page to input pricing.
Contract Nursing Services RN, LPN, HSA



Date Printed: Mar 26, 2024 Page: 1 FORM ID: WV-PRC-CRFQ-002 2020/05

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State of West Virginia
Centralized Request for Quote

 

Proc Folder: 1397508 Reason for Modification:
Doc Description: Open End Purchase For Contract Temporary RN, LPN, HSA Addendum No. 1

Proc Type: Central Master Agreement

Date Issued Solicitation Closes Solicitation No Version

2024-03-26 2024-04-04     13:30 CRFQ     0618     BVH2400000002 2

BID RECEIVING LOCATION

BID CLERK
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON ST E

CHARLESTON          WV     25305

US

VENDOR

Vendor Customer Code:

Vendor Name :

Address :

Street :

City :

State : Country : Zip :

Principal Contact :

Vendor Contact Phone: Extension:

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
David H Pauline
304-558-0067
david.h.pauline@wv.gov

Vendor
Signature X                                                                     FEIN#                                                       DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

VS0000010799

Prime Time Healthcare, LLC

18010 

Burt St
Elkhorn

NE USA 68022

Jennifer Syphers

402-933-6700 327

45-4687406 03/27/2024



Date Printed: Mar 26, 2024 Page: 2 FORM ID: WV-PRC-CRFQ-002 2020/05

 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Addendum No. 1

To provide responses to the vendor technical questions, see attached.

Bid opening remains April 4, 2024, at 1:30 pm., est.

No other changes.

INVOICE TO SHIP TO

WEST VIRGINIA VETERANS 
HOME

WEST VIRGINIA VETERANS 
HOME

512 WATER ST 512 WATER ST

  

BARBOURSVILLE WV BARBOURSVILLE WV

US US

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price
1 Contract Nursing Services RN, LPN, HSA 0.00000 HOUR

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

85101601    

Extended Description:
Please refer to Exhibit "A" Pricing Page to input pricing.

Contract Nursing Services RN, LPN, HSA

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS
Line Event Event Date
1 Vendor Technical Questions Due By 11:00 am., est. 2024-03-26

80/45/36



Document Phase Document Description Page 
3

BVH2400000002 Final Open End Purchase For Contract 
Temporary RN, LPN, HSA
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Department of Administration
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State of West Virginia
Centralized Request for Quote

 

Proc Folder: 1397508 Reason for Modification:
Doc Description: Open End Purchase For Contract Temporary RN, LPN, HSA Addendum No. 1

Proc Type: Central Master Agreement

Date Issued Solicitation Closes Solicitation No Version

2024-03-26 2024-04-04     13:30 CRFQ     0618     BVH2400000002 2

BID RECEIVING LOCATION

BID CLERK
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON ST E
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VENDOR

Vendor Customer Code:

Vendor Name :

Address :

Street :

City :

State : Country : Zip :

Principal Contact :

Vendor Contact Phone: Extension:

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
David H Pauline
304-558-0067
david.h.pauline@wv.gov

Vendor
Signature X                                                                     FEIN#                                                       DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation
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Elkhorn

NE USA 68022

Jennifer Syphers

402-933-6700 327
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Date Printed: Mar 26, 2024 Page: 2 FORM ID: WV-PRC-CRFQ-002 2020/05

 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Addendum No. 1

To provide responses to the vendor technical questions, see attached.

Bid opening remains April 4, 2024, at 1:30 pm., est.

No other changes.

INVOICE TO SHIP TO

WEST VIRGINIA VETERANS 
HOME

WEST VIRGINIA VETERANS 
HOME

512 WATER ST 512 WATER ST

  

BARBOURSVILLE WV BARBOURSVILLE WV

US US

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price
1 Contract Nursing Services RN, LPN, HSA 0.00000 HOUR

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

85101601    

Extended Description:
Please refer to Exhibit "A" Pricing Page to input pricing.

Contract Nursing Services RN, LPN, HSA

SCHEDULE OF EVENTS
Line Event Event Date
1 Vendor Technical Questions Due By 11:00 am., est. 2024-03-26

80/45/36



 
 

SOLICITATION NUMBER: CRFQ BVH2400000002 
Addendum Number: 1 

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as (“BVH2400000002”) to reflect the 
change(s) identified and described below. 
 
Applicable Addendum Category: 
 

☐ Modify bid opening date and time.  
 
☐ Modify specifications of product or service being sought. 
 
☒ Attachment of vendor questions and responses. 
 
☐ Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet.  
 
☐ Correction of error. 
 
☐ Other. 

 
 
Description of Modification to Solicitation:   

 
1. To provide responses to the vendor technical questions, see attached. 
2. Bid opening date remains April 4th, 2024, at 1:30pm. 
3. No other changes. 
 

 
 
Additional Documentation:  Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been included herewith as 
Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 
 
Terms and Conditions: 

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by completing an 
Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.  Failure to acknowledge addenda 
may result in bid disqualification.  The addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to 
expedite document processing. 

  



CRFQ BVH24*02 Vendor Questions and Agency Response. 

 
1. Is this a re-compete RFP?  

Yes, but this is actually a Request for Quotation (RFQ). 

 
2. Could you please share the name of Current Suppliers (who are currently providing 

services to Agency)? 
 

 "Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
3. Could you please share current Supplier’s pricing and Proposals? 

 
"Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
4. When the existing contract was started, and what is the annual monetary spent value of 

the current contract since inception? 
 
"Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
5. How many resources are currently engaged in the current contract? 

 
"Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 



 
 
6. Can you please share the no. of positions served in previous years under this contract?  

 
"Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 
 

7. Can you please share the amount of business each vendor did under this contract in 
previous years? 

"Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
8. Is there any local preference for this contract?  

 
“There is no local preference.” 

 

 
9. What will be the estimated annual budget for this project?  

 
“We have estimated the total number of hours in Exhibit A, Pricing Page.” 
However we will not publish the budgeted amount for this solicitation. 

 

 
10. Would you be accepting references from public as well as commercial entities?  

 
“Yes.” 

 
11. Is sub-contracting required for this contract? 

 
 “No, sub contracting is not required.” 

 
12. How many vendors agency is planning to select?  

 
 “The lowest responsible vendor meeting mandatory specifications will be 

 awarded the contract.” 
13. Is there any Performance Bond for this contract? “No, a performance bond is not 

required.” 
 



 
 
 
14. Can you please confirm that if the Quantity provided in the pricing is No.of Positions or 

hours?  
 
“The quantity detailed in the pricing page is estimated annual hours.” 

 

 
15. For the technical proposal can you provide exactly what you want? The solicitation does 

not give specific instructions on what technical specifications you are looking for. If a 
checklist of submission requirements could be provided it would be very helpful.  
 
“Please refer to Section 3 (Qualifications) and Section 4 (Mandatory Requirements). 

 

16. What is the estimated budget for this CRFQ? If unknown, please specify previous 
spending.  
"Please refer to Exhibit A, Pricing Page for estimated hours. Requesting copies of 
previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or documents related to 
previous contracts through the question and answer process included in this 
solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for documentation of this nature can be 
obtained by interested parties through a Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
17. Is this a new requirement? If not, please provide the current vendor(s) providing the 

service and how are the current services being procured?  
 
"No.  
Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
18. Apart from end of tenure, is there any other reason to release this solicitation? Are there 

any pain points? 
  
“The spend on the previous contract went above Agency Delegated Spend 
Thresholds, necessitating a re procurement as a Central Master Agreement. There 
are no pain points”. 

 

 



19. Please provide a list of all the attachments & forms which is necessary to attach to the 
proposal.  
“The required documents are outlined in section 5 of the specifications.” 

 
20. Do we need to submit the Certificate of Insurance and Business License with the 

proposal?  
 
“Certificate of Insurance should be provided with bid but must be provided 
prior to award.” 

 
21. What is the average length of the assignment?  

 
“This is a one year term contract with no specified length of time for individual 
contract workers. Please refer to Exhibit A, Pricing Page for estimated annual 
hours”. 

 
22. Kindly specify the total number of FTE’s working and current $ value spent.  

 
Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
23. Please provide the number of FTE’s required under this contract.  

 
“There is no specified number of employees. Please refer to Exhibit A, Pricing Page 
for estimated annual hours”. 

 
24. Is there any preference to the local vendor while evaluating the proposal?  

 
“There is no local preference.” 

 
25. Please provide a copy of the proposal of all current vendors providing staffing services, 

including rate/cost sheets.  
 
"Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 



 
26.  Are nursing services required for veteran homes? If so, how many Full-Time Equivalents 

(FTEs) are needed by WVVH?  
 
“Nursing Services are required for Veterans Homes. Please refer to Exhibit A, 
Pricing Page, for estimated annual hours”. 

 

 
27. Are there any current vendors providing the same services? If yes, is WVVH satisfied 

with other vendors providing services?  
 
"There is a current vendor providing the same services. This is an RFQ (Request 
for Quotation). The lowest responsible vendor meeting mandatory specifications 
will be awarded the contract”. 

 

 
28. Do we need to provide references for similar contracts or specifically for veteran 

contracts? If so, how many references are required, and could you please provide the 
reference format?  
 
“References are not required to place a bid.” 

 

 
29. Could you please clarify the FTE requirement and the current number of Full-Time 

Equivalents (FTEs) working under the contract?  
 
“Please refer to Exhibit A, Pricing Page for estimated annual hours”. 
 

30. Could you please clarify if the mode of submission is through hard copy or online portal? 
 
“Either will be accepted”. 

 

 
31.  Should we submit the Technical Proposal and Cost Proposal separately?  

 
“This is a RFQ (Request for Quotation). Please refer to Section 5.2, Pricing Page.” 

 

 
32. Do we need to provide live/sample resume with the bid response?  

 
“A sample resume is not required to be submitted with the bid.” 

 



 
33. Can you please provide the format for the technical response, including any additional 

information that needs to be included?  
 
“A signed copy of the TCP document located on Page 23 of the solicitation (Terms 
and Conditions) as well as the Signature Page in Section 9.1 will suffice for the 
technical proposal”. 

 

 
34. Do we need to upload Exhibit A - Pricing page on portal in excel format?  

 
“It is not required for the Pricing Page to be in excel format”. 

 

 
35. As mentioned in the solicitation  

 
“Vendors can submit bids electronically through wvOASIS” and “Submission of a 
response to a Request for Proposal is not permitted in wvOASIS.” Both the statements 
are contradicting, can you please confirm the mode of submission for both the technical 
and financial response. “This is an RFQ (Request for Quotation). Technical proposal 
can be submitted electronically through wvOASIS. See Section 5.2 for information 
related to Exhibit A, Pricing Page (this is where vendors will input their pricing). 

 
 
36. As per Exhibit A, the Pricing Page attachment, could you please confirm if the quantity 

column represents the number of hours per year?  
 
“The quantity detailed in the pricing page is estimated annual hours.” 

 

 
37. Is orientation billable?  

 
“Yes, orientation will be billable.” 

 

 
38. Please provide a list of incumbent suppliers and their bill rates.  

 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 



 
39. What is the estimated annual spend of this contract?  

 
"Please refer to Exhibit A, Pricing Page for estimated hours.” 

 

 
40. What is the total amount of spend broken down by vendor over the last year? Over the 

duration of the contract period? 
 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
41. On the rate sheet, can we provide ranges or do we need a specific rate?  

 
“Please complete the pricing page using specific rates.” 

 

 
42. Will vendor be required to bill Medicare/Medicaid or any third-party insurance?  

 
“No third party billing will be required.” 

 

 
43. What are the time capture requirements?  

 
“Time capture can be completed using any vendor preferred method (for example, 
time sheets) as long as an agency authorized employee reviews and approves all 
hours worked.” 

 

 
44. Can we get a copy of your invoice with all of the data reporting and format 

requirements?  
 
“Upon award the agency will provide the details needed for invoices.” 

 

 
45. Do you have any rounding requirements?  

 
“No, there are no rounding requirements.” 

 

 



46. When does your work week start?  
 
“Our work week begins at 0000 on Saturdays.” 

 
 
47. How long have the incumbent suppliers held this contract? 

 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
48. Are you satisfied with the incumbent suppliers? If not, what are you unsatisfied with?  

 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
49. What is the current amount of contractor usage over the past year? Entire contract 

period? 
 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
50. What is the main cause or reason to send this project to bid?  

 
“The spend on the previous contract went above Agency Delegated Spend 
Thresholds, necessitating a re procurement as a Central Master Agreement. There 
are no pain points”. 

 
 

51. What is the expectation and frequency for on-call needs?  
 
“The agency does not expect to use on-call nurses frequently and if used would be 
for short lengths of time.” 

 



 
52. What is the average length of assignment (12 months, 3 months, per diem)?  

 
“The average length of assignment is three (3) months.” 

 

 
53. What is the current requisition process in place?  

 
“An agency representative reaches out to the vendor and requests a specific 
discipline for a determined time range. The vendor provides relevant 
documentation for the possible employee and a date is set for orientation.” 

 

54. What can we expect for lead time for requisitions for per-diem vs. travel?  
 

 
55. What is entailed in the current orientation process?  

 
“Once all relevant documentation is reviewed and an orientation date set the agency 
will oversee the orientation and training of contract nurses.” 

 

 
56. How does a department/unit determine what company(s) to use after these contracts are 

awarded, assuming that there will be multiple awards made and different bill rates?  
 
“This contract will be awarded to a single bidder.” 

 

 
57. What scorecard criteria will be utilized to evaluate bidders?  

 
“The lowest responsible vendor meeting mandatory specifications will be 
awarded the contract.” 

 

 
58. What is your current time to fill by discipline?  

 
Please refer to section 4.2.4 that states “The Vendor will agree to provide the 
required number of staff needed for a shift and/or assignment for at least two (2) 
hours prior to the start of the shift or assignment to be worked. If a staffing 
agency’s employee calls off, that staffing agency must fill the shift.” 

 

 



59. What is your current fill rate?  
 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
60. Do you anticipate your current staffing volume to change in the next year or next 2 years? 

For example, do you have any significant projects coming up (EMR conversion, new 
facilities, etc.)?  
 
“We currently do not anticipate any major changes to our nursing staff.” 

 
 
61. Can you confirm if liquidated damages will be applied to the resulting contract?  

 
“No, liquidated damages do not apply to this contract.” 

 

 
62. Can you list all required documents required for submission? 

 
“The required documents are outlined in section 5 of the specifications.” 

 

 
63. Is there a spending amount for the term of this contract? And is it per agency or for all 

agencies together?  
 
“This is an open-end contract with with no set amount of spend for the term. This 
contract will be a sole award.” 

 
 
64. Will this contract be awarded to multiple vendors?  

 
“No.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 



65. What are your current vendor's cost-per-hour rates? 
 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
66. It appears this solicitation only requires Page 1 and Exhibit A Pricing Page for Vendors’ 

proposal submission. Please confirm what additional documentation and information is 
required in the bid submission package.  
 
“The required documents are outlined in section 5 of the specifications.” 

 

 
67. Please confirm this solicitation opportunity is a Request for Quotes (RFQ) and not a 

Request for Proposals (RFP). 
 
”This solicitation is a Request for Quotation (RFQ)” 

 

 
68. Confirm the documents listed in this section are required for our contract personnel 

performing the nursing services, not Vendors’ corporate staff managing the contract. 
“The required licenses and other documentation is for contract staff and not the 
vendors administration personnel.” 

 
69. Who are your current incumbents? 

 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 
70. What are the current incumbents rates for these positions? 

 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 



 
71. Are your current incumbents successfully delivering on all positions?  

 
“Yes.” 

 

 
72. How many professionals, in each specialty, do you expect to use?  

 
“We can reasonably expect to use four (4) LPN’s.” 

 

 
73. Will these professionals be working fulltime (1.0), part time (.5), or as needed?  

 
“As needed that can be full time or part time.” 

 

 
74. How many agencies will be Selected?  

 
“The lowest responsible vendor meeting mandatory specifications will be 
awarded the contract.” 

 

 
75. What is the forecasted annual spend, per specialty?  

 
“Please refer to Exhibit A, Pricing Page for estimated annual hours”. 

 

 
76. Antitrust Term - Please further explain this section and give an example of how this 

would work in practice, if applicable. 
 

Please consult your local legal team. 
 

 
77. Section 4.2.13, page 29 - this appears to be a term for per diem staffing. Are we able to 

strike this section as it would not be feasible for long term assignment.  
 
“This contract can cover both per diem staffing and long-term assignments.” 

 
 
78. Is there a required proposal format you are looking for or just rates?  

 
The required documents are outlined in section 5 of the specifications.” 

 

 



79. Do we have to submit resumes? If yes, actuals or samples?  
 
“Resumes are not needed for the bid.” 

 

 
80. Under General Terms And Conditions: 7. REQUIRED DOCUMENTS: LICENSE(S) / 

CERTIFICATIONS / PERMITS., Are the licenses required for the company or the 
employees to be proposed?  
 
“Employee’s to be proposed.” 

 

 
81. Is there any local vendor preference?  

 
“No.” 

 

 
82. What is the Anticipated budget of this contract?  

 
“Please refer to Exhibit A, Pricing Page for estimated annual hours”. 

 

 
83. How many hours per discipline were used and billed in the prior awarded bid? 

 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 

 
84. What was the billing rate for the prior awarded vendor? 

 
“Requesting copies of previously awarded contracts, other solicitations, or 
documents related to previous contracts through the question and answer 
process included in this solicitation is not appropriate. Requests for 
documentation of this nature can be obtained by interested parties through a 
Freedom of Information Act request." 

 
 
 
 
 

 



85. Is this a full-time position or is the vendor used solely for fill-ins and call offs?  
 
“Vendor will be used for both.” 

 
86. Is there a SWAM and small business consideration to the contract? 
 

Please visit the link provided to learn more about S.W.A.M. 
http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/VendorReg.html#SWAM 

 
 
 
87. Wil there be multiple awards? 

 
No, this contract will be awarded to the low bid meeting specifications. 

 
 

 

http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/VendorReg.html#SWAM


 
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
SOLICITATION NO.:  CRFQ BVH2400000002 

 
 
Instructions:  Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this 
addendum acknowledgment form.  Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.  
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.   
 
 
Acknowledgment:  I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the 
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc. 

 
 
 
Addendum Numbers Received:  
(Check the box next to each addendum received)   

 
☒ Addendum No. 1  ☐ Addendum No. 6 
 
☐ Addendum No. 2  ☐ Addendum No. 7 

 
☐ Addendum No. 3  ☐ Addendum No. 8 
 
☐ Addendum No. 4  ☐ Addendum No. 9 
 
☐ Addendum No. 5  ☐ Addendum No. 10 
 

 
I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid.  I 
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral 
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding.  Only the 
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding. 
 
        

____________________________________________ 
         Company 

 
____________________________________________ 

                               Authorized Signature 
 
      ____________________________________________ 
         Date 
 

NOTE:  This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing. 

 

Prime Time Healthcare, LLC

03/27/2024
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